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Possession of Abuse Material and more...

.... see what happened this past week in the Eastern District of Louisiana

CASE SPOTLIGHT

United States v. Suarez
25-cr-106

What’s the Basis?: According to the factual basis, an investigation revealed that Suarez used CashApp to
send funds in exchange for child sexual abuse material (CSAM) on multiple occasions. Law enforcement
executed a search warrant at the Suarez’s residence and seized an Apple iPhone 13 Pro Max. A review of
the device revealed that the Suarez actively searched for, downloaded, and maintained at least 186

images and 853 videos depicting the sexual exploitation of minors.

The evidence further established that the files involved real, identifiable victims and were obtained and maintained

using electronic devices connected to interstate commerce.

What’s the Violation?: Suarez pled guilty to Receipt of CSAM, in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 2252(a)(2),(b)(1).

What’s the Punishment?: The Honorable Judge Wendy B. Vitter sentenced Suarez to 118 months of
imprisonment, 8 years of Supervised Release, and $42,000.00 in restitution.

This Week’s Other Matters

U.S. V. ESCOBAR-LOZA, 26-CR-012

Charge: Illegal Reentry of a Removed Alien
(8U.S.C. § 1326(a)(b)(1))

Sentence: TIME SERVED.

Judge: Honorable Greg G. Guidry

U.S. V. GUARDADO-RAMIREZ, 25-CR-293

Charge: Illegal Reentry of a Removed Alien
(8U.S.C. § 1326(a)(b)(1))

Sentence: TIME SERVED.

Judge: Honorable Greg G. Guidry

U.S. V. GUZMAN, 25-CR-294

Charge: Distribution of Fentanyl; Distribution of Forty Grams of More of
Fentanyl; Possession with Intent to Distribute Fentanyl

(21 U.S.C. §§ 841(a)(1), (b)(1)(C), (b)(1)(B))

Sentence: 30 months of imprisonment and 5 years of supervised release.

Judge: Honorable Wendy B. Vitter
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WHAT'S THAT STATUTE?
CLICK ON THE LINKS BELOW FOR MORE
DETAILS ON THE VIOLATIONS INCLUDED IN
THIS WEEKS' EDITION

e 8U.S.C.§1326
e 18U.S.C. § 2252
e 21 U.S.C.§841

Click here, or visit
www.attorneyjameswashington.com
to subscribe to this newsletter.
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